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Greer, Leslie

From: Carney, Brian
Sent: Friday, January 06, 2017 2:19 PM
To: Barbara.Durdy@hhchealth.org
Cc: Riggott, Kaila; User, OHCA
Subject: RE: 16-32140-CON
Attachments: 16-32140 Completeness Letter Final.docx

Good afternoon Barbara, 
  
Please see the attached completeness letter in the above referenced matter. Please confirm receipt of this email and 
provide your written responses to OHCA no later than March 7, 2017. 
  
Sincerely, 
Brian A. Carney 
 
 
Brian A. Carney, MBA 
Associate Research Analyst 
Office of Health Care Access 
CT Department of Public Health  
410 Capitol Avenue, MS #13HCA 
P.O. Box 340308 
Hartford, CT 06134‐0308 
  
Phone: (860) 418‐7014 
Fax:        (860) 418 7053 
Email:    brian.carney@ct.gov 
Web:     www.ct.gov/ohca 
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January 6, 2017        VIA EMAIL 
 
Barbara A. Durdy 
Director, Strategic Planning 
Hartford HealthCare 
181 Patricia M. Genova Blvd. 
Newington, CT 06111 
Barbara.Durdy@hhchealth.org 
 
RE: Certificate of Need Application, Docket Number 16-32140-CON 

Termination of Women’s Imaging Services 
 

Dear Ms. Durdy: 
 
On December 9, 2016, the Department of Public Health (“DPH”), Office of Health Care Access 
(“OHCA”) received the Certificate of Need (“CON”) application on behalf of Windham 
Community Memorial Hospital (“Applicant” or “Hospital”) seeking authorization to terminate 
mammography and bone densitometry services at the Women’s Center for Health (“Center”) in 
Hebron, Connecticut. 
 
OHCA requests additional information pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes §19a-639a(c). 
Please “reply all” to electronically confirm receipt of this email as soon as you receive it. 
Provide responses to the questions below in both a Word document and PDF format as an 
attachment to a responding email. Please email your responses to all of the following email 
addresses: OHCA@ct.gov and kaila.riggott@ct.gov. 
 
Pursuant to Section 19a-639a(c) of the Connecticut General Statutes, you must submit your 
response to this request for additional information no later than sixty days after the date that this 
request was transmitted. Therefore, please provide your written responses to OHCA no later than 
March 7, 2017, otherwise your application will be automatically considered withdrawn. 
Repeat each question before providing your response and paginate and date your response, (i.e., 
each page, in its entirety). Information filed after the initial CON application submission (e.g., 
completeness response letter, prefiled testimony, late file submissions and the like) must be 



Windham Community Memorial Hospital 
Docket No.: 16-32140-CON  Page 2 of 2 
 
numbered sequentially from the applicant’s document preceding it. Please begin your submission 
using Page 78 and reference “Docket Number: 16-32140-CON.” 

1. Explain why women’s imaging services at the Center were terminated in advance of 
receiving OHCA authorization. 

2. Page 22 of the application states that “There will be a positive impact on patient health 
care costs as this proposal eliminates duplicative and underutilized service.” Please 
explain how patient costs will be positively impacted by the termination of women’s 
imaging services at the Hebron facility. 

3. Please provide the FY 2016 payer mix for the three alternative HHC mammography 
providers (e.g., Backus Health Center, Windham Hospital and Windham Hospital for 
Women’s Health at Mansfield) listed on page 33 of the application. 

4. Will there be any additional cost to patients (e.g., facility fees) that will result from 
receiving mammography/ bone density services at any of the alternative providers listed 
on page 33 of the application? 

 
If you have any questions concerning this letter, please feel free to contact Kaila Riggott at (860) 
418-7037. 
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Greer, Leslie

From: Durdy, Barbara <Barbara.Durdy@hhchealth.org>
Sent: Friday, January 06, 2017 3:10 PM
To: Carney, Brian
Cc: Riggott, Kaila; User, OHCA
Subject: RE: 16-32140-CON

Thank you Brian, 
We will respond as soon as possible 
Barbara 
 
Barbara A. Durdy 
Director, Strategic Planning  

 

 

Hartford HealthCare  

181 Patricia M. Genova Blvd. 

Newington, CT 06111 

Office: 860.972.4231 

Cell: 203.859.8174  

barbara.durdy@hhchealth.org 

www.hartfordhealthcare.org 

 

From: Carney, Brian [mailto:Brian.Carney@ct.gov]  
Sent: Friday, January 06, 2017 2:19 PM 
To: Durdy, Barbara 
Cc: Riggott, Kaila; User, OHCA 
Subject: RE: 16-32140-CON 
 
Good afternoon Barbara, 
  
Please see the attached completeness letter in the above referenced matter. Please confirm receipt of this email and 
provide your written responses to OHCA no later than March 7, 2017. 
  
Sincerely, 
Brian A. Carney 
 
 
Brian A. Carney, MBA 
Associate Research Analyst 
Office of Health Care Access 
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